FILED 2/8/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 01118-2022

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Margo DuVal

Cc: Adria Harper; Brian Schultz; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket Title Change - 20210138-PU

Good morning, Margo,

Hong forwarded your email to me for handling. Per your request below, the docket title has been
changed from, “Proposed adoption of Rule 25-18.020, F.A.C, Pole

Inspection and Maintenance,” to “Proposed adoption of Rule 25-18.020, F.A.C., Pole Safety,
Inspection, Maintenance, and Vegetation Management.”

Dorothy

From: Margo DuVal <mduval @ psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2022 9:59 AM
To: Hong Wang <HWang @PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Adria Harper <AHarper@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket Title Change - 20210138-PU

Hi Hong,

We would like to change the docket title for Docket No. 20210138-PU because we have updated the title of the
corresponding draft rule.

Can we please change the docket title to the following:
Proposed adoption of Rule 25-18.020, F.A.C., Pole Safety, Inspection, Maintenance, and Vegetation Management.
Thank you!

Margo





